

Section I Notice of Development of Proposed Rules and Negotiated Rulemaking

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

Family Safety and Preservation Program

RULE NOS.: RULE TITLES:
65C-14.003 Application and Licensing
65C-14.010 Safety, Sanitation and Food Service
 Requirements

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Department intends to amend Rules 65C-14.003, .010, F.A.C. to require licensed child-caring agencies to have written disaster preparedness and evacuation plans in the event of a natural or man-made disaster.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Disaster Preparedness.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 409.175(5)(a), FS.
LAW IMPLEMENTED: 409.175(5)(a)2., 409.175(6), FS.
IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Jodi Abramowitz. Jodi can be reached at Jodi.abramowitz@myflfamilies.com or (850)717-4470.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

Section II Proposed Rules

DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS

RULE NOS.: RULE TITLES:
33-404.103 Mental Health Services - Definitions
33-404.108 Discipline and Confinement of Mentally
 Disordered Inmates

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose and effect is to add two new forms to Rule 33-404.108, F.A.C. to clarify the role of the mental health staff member on the risk assessment team, to provide a definition for the Multidisciplinary Services Team, and to update and clarify language.

SUMMARY: The proposed rule adds two new forms to Rule 33-404.108, F.A.C., clarifies the role of the mental health staff member on the risk assessment team, and provides a definition for the Multidisciplinary Services Team.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: upon review of the proposed changes to the rule, the Department has determined that the amendments will not exceed any one of the economic analysis criteria in a SERC as set forth in s. 120.541(2)(a), FS.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 944.09, 945.49 FS.
LAW IMPLEMENTED: 944.09, 945.42, 945.49 FS.
IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Gregory Hill, 501 South Calhoun Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2500.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

33-404.103 Mental Health Services – Definitions.

(1) No change

(2) “Mental Illness ~~Disorder~~” – an impairment of the mental or emotional processes, of the ability to exercise conscious control of one’s actions, or of the ability to perceive or understand reality that substantially interferes with a person’s ability to meet the ordinary demands of the incarceration environment, regardless of etiology, except that for the purposes of transfer of an inmate to a corrections mental health treatment facility, the term does not include intellectual retardation or developmental disability as those terms are defined in Chapter 393, F.S., simple intoxication, or conditions manifested only by antisocial behavior or drug addiction. An individual who is intellectually mentally-retarded or developmentally disabled, however, may also have a mental illness disorder.

(3) No change

(4) “Multidisciplinary Services Team” – a group of staff representing different professions and disciplines, which has the responsibility for ensuring access to necessary assessment.

treatment, continuity of care and services to inmates in accordance with their identified mental health needs, and which collaboratively develops, implements, reviews, and revises an individualized services plan, as needed.

(5)(4) “Mental Health Care” – observation, mental health assessment, psychological evaluation, or mental health services that are delivered in in-patient or out-patient settings by mental health staff. The in-patient settings include infirmary mental health services, transitional care units, crisis stabilization units, and corrections mental health treatment facilities.

(6)(5) “Corrections Mental Health Treatment Facility” – any extended treatment or hospitalization-level unit that the assistant secretary for health services specifically designates by Rule 33-404.201, F.A.C., to provide acute mental health care and that may include involuntary treatment and therapeutic intervention, in contrast to less intensive levels of care such as out-patient mental health care, infirmary mental health care, transitional mental health care, or crisis stabilization care.

(7)(6) “Crisis Stabilization Care” – a level of care that is less restrictive and intensive than care provided in a corrections mental health treatment facility that includes a broad range of evaluation and treatment services provided within a highly structured residential setting. It is intended for inmates who are experiencing debilitating symptoms of acute mental impairment and who cannot be adequately evaluated and treated in a transitional care unit or in infirmary mental health care. Such treatment is also more intensive than in transitional care units as it is devoted principally toward rapid stabilization of acute symptoms and conditions.

(8)(7) “Infirmary Mental Health Care” – a level of care more intensive than outpatient care involving the observation and housing of inmates with identified risk of self-harm or acute deterioration in mental health functioning.

(9)(8) “Transitional Mental Health Care” – a level of care that is more intensive than outpatient and infirmary care but less intensive than crisis stabilization care, characterized by the provision of mental health treatment in the context of a structured residential setting. Transitional mental health care is indicated for a person with chronic or residual symptomatology ~~symptomology~~ who does not require crisis stabilization care or placement in a corrections mental health treatment facility but whose impairment in functioning nevertheless renders him or her incapable of adaptive functioning within the incarceration environment.

(10)(9) “Isolation Management Room” – a cell in an infirmary mental health care unit, transitional care unit, crisis stabilization unit, or a corrections mental health treatment facility that has been certified as being suitable for housing those with acute mental impairment or those who are at risk for self-injury.

Rulemaking Authority 944.09, 945.49 FS. Law Implemented 944.09, 945.42, 945.49 FS. History–New 5-27-97, Formerly 33-40.003, Amended 10-19-03, 3-1-11, _____.

33-404.108 Discipline and ~~Confinement~~ Risk Management of Mentally Ill ~~Disordered~~ Inmates.

Inmates with a diagnosed mental illness, including neurocognitive or neurodevelopmental disorders, shall be subject to the provisions of Rules 33-601.301-.314, F.A.C., Inmate Discipline, except as noted in the following sections.

(1) Discipline of Mentally Ill Inmates. Prior to the issuance of a disciplinary report for an incident of maladaptive behavior occurring in a Florida Department of Corrections inpatient mental health unit, the correctional officer shift supervisor shall informally discuss the incident and circumstances with the inpatient mental health unit’s supervising psychologist or the psychological services director to determine the most appropriate course of action.

(2) The psychologist or psychiatrist is required to provide written input to the disciplinary team or hearing officer utilizing Form DC6-1008, Disciplinary Team Mental Health Consultation, for inmates who are in infirmary mental health care, transitional care, crisis stabilization care, or a corrections mental health treatment facility before disciplinary action is taken by a disciplinary hearing officer or team pursuant to Rule 33-601.308 F.A.C. ~~mental retardation or who is otherwise cognitively impaired.~~ The written input shall be limited to whether an inmate’s diagnosed mental illness, including neurocognitive or neurodevelopmental disorders, impairment may have contributed to the alleged disciplinary offense and, if so, a recommendation for disposition or sanction options or alternative actions. The form should be completed and provided to the officer investigating the disciplinary charge prior to the conclusion of the investigation, or as otherwise requested by the disciplinary team or hearing officer. Written input on Form DC6-1008 is also authorized for use in outpatient settings if the psychiatrist or psychologist is consulted. ~~Written input on Form DC6-1008, by either a psychologist or psychiatrist, shall be provided for inmates who are patients in isolation management, transitional care, crisis stabilization care, or in a corrections mental health treatment facility. The input shall be limited to whether the patient’s mental illness, mental retardation or cognitive impairment may have contributed to the alleged disciplinary offense and, if so, a recommendation for disposition or sanction options or alternative actions.~~ Form DC6-1008, Disciplinary Team Mental Health Consultation, is hereby incorporated by reference. Copies of this form are available from the Forms Control Administrator, 501 South Calhoun Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2500.

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXX>. The effective date of the form is XXXX.

(3) Prior to providing the written input on Form DC6-1008, the psychologist or psychiatrist shall complete a record review, review a copy of the statement of facts, and conduct a clinical interview of the inmate. The results of the clinical assessment shall also be documented in the inmate's health record. The disciplinary team shall incorporate the written input by the psychologist or psychiatrist into their decision-making process and determine whether to dismiss the charge or the appropriate discipline, which shall be a term of days, ~~including confinement,~~ in accordance with Rules 33-601.301-.314, F.A.C. The preceding sentence and the terms of Rule 33-601.314, F.A.C. notwithstanding, any discipline given an inmate in the inpatient setting shall not constitute "administrative confinement" or "disciplinary confinement" as these terms are used in department rules. Accordingly, an inmate serving such a term of discipline shall not be on confinement status, and therefore shall not necessarily have his or her rights and privileges affected as an inmate on such status would. ~~All discipline~~ Any such confinement shall be implemented ~~performed~~ within the inpatient setting, in accordance ~~accord~~ with unit operating procedures and the individualized services plan. Documentation of all such incidents shall also be considered by the risk assessment team as described in subsections (4) and (5) of this rule. If the inmate has not completed the term of discipline before discharge from the inpatient unit, the inmate will be placed in disciplinary confinement upon discharge, with the number of days of discipline completed in the inpatient unit subtracted from the number of days of discipline that was imposed by the disciplinary team. Prior to discharge, except in cases of disciplinary action resulting from assault or sexual violations, the psychologist, with the consent of the MDST, is authorized to recommend a reduction in the terms of the disciplinary action for the institutional Warden's consideration. The recommendation will be documented via an incidental note in the mental health record and the security staff member of the MDST will report the recommendation to the warden or his or her designee.

(4) When inmates are admitted to transitional care, crisis stabilization care, or a corrections mental health treatment facility, any prior confinement or close management status shall be suspended until the inmate is discharged from the specialized care setting. Each such inmate's security restraint status shall not be changed before the completion of their initial assessment of risk for violence, absent exigent circumstances. Security restraints shall be applied when inmates admitted to transitional care, crisis stabilization care, or a corrections mental health facility from maximum management or close management status I and II are out of their cells or other secure areas such as exercise yards, shower areas or holding cells.

(5) Risk Management of Mentally Ill Inmates. Within 3 working days of an inmate's admission to crisis stabilization care, and within 7 working days of an inmate's admission to transitional care or a corrections mental health treatment facility, an initial assessment of risk for violence shall be completed by a risk assessment team using Form DC6-2087, Risk Assessment for Inpatient Treatment. Form DC6-2087, Risk Assessment for Inpatient Treatment, is hereby incorporated by reference. Copies of this form are available from the Forms Control Administrator, 501 South Calhoun Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2500, <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXX>. The effective date of the form is XXXX. The risk assessment team shall consist of a psychologist, a Major or Lieutenant, and a classification officer, who are all assigned to the inpatient unit. The team shall be led by the Major or Lieutenant. This risk assessment shall be the basis for initial recommendations for restrictions on the inmate's freedom of movement and housing, ~~and program participation while the inmate is in an inpatient unit.~~ The assessment of risk for violent behavior shall include a review of all mental health and institutional records, the inmate's adjustment to incarceration, and the inmate's disciplinary or confinement status at the time of the referral for inpatient treatment. Restrictions shall be determined based on staff and inmate safety, and institutional security. Such restrictions and their justification(s) shall be documented in the health record via a copy of Form DC6-2087. Decisions on the use of security restraints on the inpatient unit shall be individuated and made on a case-by-case basis and referenced in Form DC6-2087. After the initial risk assessment, restrictions on housing, program participation, and clinical activities shall be determined by the Multidisciplinary Services Team based on input from mental health, medical/nursing, classification, and security staff, and shall be documented in the inmate's inpatient mental health record.

(6) Additional assessments of risk for violence, using Form DC6-2087, shall be completed. The risk assessment shall be reviewed by a risk assessment team within 90 days of the initial risk assessment, and at least every 90 days thereafter, and within 3 working days of the receipt of a Disciplinary Report, to determine the necessity for imposition of restrictions on the inmate's freedom of housing, movement through application of security restraints any time he or she is outside of his or her cell or is outside of a therapeutic unit, and activities. At any time between the required intervals, the psychologist, with the consent of the MDST, may request the risk assessment team to review and determine the necessity for continuing the restrictions on the inmate's freedom of movement through application of security restraints any time he or she is outside of his or her cell or is outside of a therapeutic unit. The MDST's request will be documented by the psychologist in the inmate's

inpatient mental health record. The risk assessment team's review will be documented on Form DC6-2087. The decision to use security restraints shall not be automatically based on a Disciplinary Report. In addition to conducting a clinical evaluation of risk, the psychologist will provide information to security and classification to communicate whether the recommended restraints/restrictions are, or are not, contraindicated by the inmate's current mental/behavioral functioning.

(7) During any assessment of risk for violence, if the psychologist determines there is a contraindication, but security and classification team members determine the security restraints/restrictions must be applied, the Warden shall consult with the Florida Department of Corrections' Chief of Mental Health Services or his or her designee and make a final determination. Under no circumstances shall the psychologist decide whether an inmate shall be subjected to security restraints. Any disagreement among security and classification team members related to the level of risk presented by the inmate shall also be referred to the Warden for a final determination. Modifications shall be documented in the inmate's health record. Disagreement among the risk assessment team related to the level of risk presented by the inmate, or the determination of restrictions to be recommended for inclusion in the individualized service plan shall be referred to the warden for resolution. The warden is authorized to contact the regional mental health consultant and director of mental health services or his/her designee in central office for recommendations when needed.

(6) An inmate transferred to an inpatient setting from protective management may still need protection while in a crisis stabilization, transitional care unit, or a corrections mental health treatment facility. Protective management status or requests shall be evaluated with written or verbal input from the clinical staff, in accordance with Rules 33-602.220 and 33-602.221, F.A.C., as applicable.

Rulemaking Authority 944.09, 945.49 FS. Law Implemented 944.09, 945.49 FS. History—New 5-27-97, Amended 7-9-98, Formerly 33-40.008, Amended 7-9-12, _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Thomas Reimers, Health Services Director
NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Julie L. Jones, Secretary
DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: September 26, 2017
DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: August 10, 2017

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

Division of Worker's Compensation

RULE NO.: 69L-7.020
RULE TITLE: Florida Workers' Compensation Health Care Provider Reimbursement Manual

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose of the changes being made to Rule 69L-7.020, F.A.C., is to incorporate the 2017 version of the Florida Workers' Compensation Health Care Provider Reimbursement Manual. The manual contains the updated lists of Maximum Reimbursement Allowances for various medical services, as approved by the Three-Member Panel on April 19, 2017, pursuant to section 440.13(12)(a), Florida Statutes.

SUMMARY: The proposed rule amends the existing rule to adopt and incorporate by reference the 2017 version of the Florida Workers' Compensation Health Care Provider Reimbursement Manual.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: The Department conducted a SERC analysis of the proposed rule utilizing a cost analysis of estimated regulatory costs prepared by the National Council on Compensation Insurance, Inc. (NCCI). NCCI's cost analysis of proposed Rule 69L-7.020, F.A.C., indicates that the proposed rule will result in an estimated overall increase in Florida workers' compensation system costs of +0.1% (+\$4M).

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 440.13(4), (13)(b), 440.591, FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 440.13(3), (7), (12), (13), (14), FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW (IF NOT REQUESTED, THIS HEARING WILL NOT BE HELD):

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, November 21, 2017, 1:00 p.m. – 2:30 p.m.

PLACE: Hartman Building, Room 102, 2012 Capital Circle SE, Tallahassee, FL 32301

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Theresa Pugh, telephone: (850)413-1721, email: Theresa.Pugh@myfloridacfo.com.. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice). THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Theresa Pugh, Program Administrator – Medical Services Section, Bureau of Monitoring and Auditing, Division of Workers’ Compensation, Department of Financial Services, telephone: (850)413-1721, email: Theresa.Pugh@myfloridacfo.com. The text of the proposed rule is also available on the Department's website at <http://www.myfloridacfo.com/Division/GeneralCounsel/RuleWorkshopMeetings/default.asp>.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

69L-7.020 Florida Workers’ Compensation Health Care Provider Reimbursement Manual.

(1) The Florida Workers’ Compensation Health Care Provider Reimbursement Manual (HCP RM), 2017 2016 Edition, to become effective July 1, 2018, or upon the rule’s ratifying legislation becoming law, whichever date occurs later, to become effective on July 1, 2017, <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-07685>, is incorporated ~~adopted~~ by reference as part of this rule. The manual contains the Maximum Reimbursement Allowances (MRAs) determined by the Three-Member Panel, pursuant to Section ~~subsection~~ 440.13(12), F.S., and establishes reimbursement policies, guidelines, codes, and MRAs ~~maximum reimbursement allowances~~ for services and supplies provided by health care providers. Also, the manual includes reimbursement policies and payment methodologies for pharmacists and medical suppliers. The policies, procedures, principles, and standards in the HCP RM are in addition to the requirements and responsibilities established throughout Rule Chapter 69L-7, F.A.C., Workers’ Compensation Medical Reimbursement and Utilization Review.

(2) The CPT® 2017 2016 Current Procedural Terminology Professional Edition, Copyright 2016 2015, American Medical Association; the CDT-2017 2016, Dental Procedure Codes, Copyright 2016 2015, American Dental Association; ~~and~~, in part, for D codes and for injectable J codes, and for other medical services and supply codes, the “2017 2016 HCPCS

Level II Professional Edition,²² American Medical Association, Copyright 2017 2016, Elsevier Inc., ~~are adopted by reference as part of this rule. When a health care provider performs a procedure or service which is not listed in the Florida Workers’ Compensation Health Care Provider Reimbursement Manual, 2016 Edition, incorporated above, the provider must use a code contained in the CPT® 2016, CDT 2016 or HCPCS 2016 as specified in this section.~~ [The CPT® Assistant, American Medical Association, Copyright 2016 2015, and the 2017 2016 ICD-10-CM: The Complete Official Codebook, American Medical Association, Copyright 2016 2015, Optum360, LLC, are ~~also~~ adopted by reference as part of this rule. A copy of the American Medical Association ~~these~~ reference materials may be obtained from the American Medical Association’s website at <https://commerce.ama-assn.org/store/>. A copy of the CDT reference material may be obtained from the American Dental Association’s website at <http://www.ada.org/en/publications/ada-catalog>. ~~A copy of the HCPCS Level II reference material may be obtained from the American Medical Association’s website at <http://commerce.ama-assn.org/store/>.~~

(3) The posting of the preceding copyrighted materials on the internet would constitute a violation of the federal copyright law. The preceding copyrighted materials are available for public inspection and examination, but may not be copied, during normal business hours at the Florida Department of Financial Services, Division of Workers’ Compensation, Bureau of Monitoring and Audit, Hartman Building, 2012 Capital Circle Southeast, Tallahassee, Florida. The preceding non-copyrighted materials may be accessed online via the Department’s Division of Workers’ Compensation website at <http://www.myfloridacfo.com/Division/wc/>.

Rulemaking Authority 440.13(4), (13)(b), 440.591 FS. Law Implemented 440.13(3), (7), (12), (13)(b), (14) FS. History—New 10-1-82, Amended 3-16-83, 11-6-83, 5-21-85, Formerly 38F-7.20, Amended 4-1-88, 7-20-88, 6-1-91, 4-29-92, 2-18-96, 9-1-97, 12-15-97, 9-17-98, 9-30-01, 7-7-02, Formerly 38F-7.020, 4L-7.020, Amended 12-4-03, 1-1-04, 7-4-04, 5-9-05, 9-4-05, 11-16-06, 10-18-07, 2-4-09, 7-1-16, 7-1-17, __.

Editorial Note: Ratified by Ch. 2016-203, LOF.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Theresa Pugh

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: CFO Jimmy Patronis

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: 10/26/2017

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: 08/11/2017

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

Division of Worker's Compensation

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
 69L-7.100 Florida Workers' Compensation
 Reimbursement Manual for Ambulatory
 Surgical Centers (ASCs)

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose of the changes being made to Rule 69L-7.100, F.A.C., is to incorporate the 2017 version of the Florida Workers' Compensation Reimbursement Manual for Ambulatory Surgical Centers (ASCs). The manual contains the updated lists of Maximum Reimbursement Allowances for various medical services, as approved by the Three-Member Panel on April 19, 2017, pursuant to section 440.13(12)(a), Florida Statutes.

SUMMARY: The proposed rule amends the existing rule to adopt and incorporate by reference the 2017 version of the Florida Workers' Compensation Reimbursement Manual for Ambulatory Surgical Centers (ASCs).

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: The Department conducted a SERC analysis of the proposed rule utilizing a cost analysis of estimated regulatory costs prepared by the National Council on Compensation Insurance, Inc. (NCCI). NCCI's cost analysis of proposed Rule 69L-7.100, F.A.C., indicates that the proposed rule will result in an estimated overall increase in Florida workers' compensation system costs of +1.1% (+\$40M).

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 440.13(4), (13)(b), 440.591, FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 440.13(7), (12), (13), (14), FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW (IF NOT REQUESTED, THIS HEARING WILL NOT BE HELD):

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, November 21, 2017, 10:30 a.m. – 12:00 p.m.

PLACE: Hartman Building, Room 102, 2012 Capital Circle SE, Tallahassee, FL 32301

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Theresa Pugh, telephone: (850)413-1721, email: Theresa.Pugh@myfloridacfo.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Theresa Pugh, Program Administrator – Medical Services Section, Bureau of Monitoring and Auditing, Division of Workers' Compensation, Department of Financial Services, telephone: (850)413-1721, email: Theresa.Pugh@myfloridacfo.com. The text of the proposed rule is also available on the Department's website at <http://www.myfloridacfo.com/Division/GeneralCounsel/RuleWorkshopMeetings/default.asp>.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

69L-7.100 Florida Workers' Compensation Reimbursement Manual for Ambulatory Surgical Centers (ASCs).

(1) The Florida Workers' Compensation Reimbursement Manual for Ambulatory Surgical Centers (ASC RM), 2017 2015 Edition, to become effective July 1, 2018, or upon the rule's ratifying legislation becoming law, whichever date occurs later, effective January 1, 2016, http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref_05794 (ASC Reimbursement Manual) is incorporated by reference as part of this rule. The ASC RM Reimbursement Manual contains the Maximum Reimbursement Allowances (MRAs) determined by the Three-Member Panel, pursuant to Section subsection 440.13(12), F.S., and establishes reimbursement policies, guidelines, codes, and ~~maximum reimbursement allowances~~ (MRAs) for items and services provided to an injured worker in connection with a surgical procedure performed in an Ambulatory Surgical Center. The policies, procedures, principles, and standards in the ASC RM are in addition to the requirements and responsibilities established throughout Rule Chapter 69L-7, F.A.C., Workers' Compensation Medical Reimbursement and Utilization Review.

(2) The ASC RM Reimbursement Manual refers to a number of procedure codes and modifiers that are consistent with the Current Procedural Terminology (CPT®), developed and published by the American Medical Association. When a service or procedure is performed that does not have a code

listed in the ASC ~~RM Reimbursement Manual~~, the Ambulatory Surgical Center shall refer to the Current Procedural Terminology (CPT®), 2017 ~~2015~~ Professional Edition, Copyright ~~2016~~ 2014, American Medical Association, which is hereby incorporated by reference as part of this rule. The CPT® Assistant, American Medical Association, Copyright ~~2016~~ 2015; ~~the 2015 ICD-9 CM Professional Edition for Hospitals, Volumes 1, 2 & 3, American Medical Association, Copyright 2015; the 2015 ICD-9 CM Professional Edition for Physicians, Volumes 1 & 2, American Medical Association, Copyright 2015; the 2017 2015 ICD-10-CM: The Complete Official Draft Codebook, American Medical Association, Copyright 2016, Optum360, LLC 2014 OptumInsight, Inc.; and the 2017 2015 ICD-10-PCS: The Complete Official Draft Codebook, American Medical Association, Copyright 2016, Optum360, LLC, 2014 OptumInsight, Inc.~~ are also incorporated by reference as part of this rule. A copy of these reference materials may be obtained from the American Medical Association's website at <https://commerce.ama-assn.org/store/>.

(3) The National Uniform Billing Committee, Official UB-04 Data Specifications Manual 2017, version 11.00, July 2016, as adopted by the National Uniform Billing Committee, is incorporated by reference as part of this rule. A copy of this manual can be obtained from the National Uniform Billing Committee's website at <http://www.nubc.org/subscriber/>.

~~(4)(3)~~ The CDT ~~2017~~ 2015, Dental Procedure Codes, Copyright ~~2016~~ 2014, American Dental Association, is incorporated by reference as part of this rule, for dental D codes. A copy of the CDT reference material may be obtained from the American Dental Association's website at <http://www.ada.org/en/publications/ada-catalog>.

~~(5)(4)~~ The posting of the preceding copyrighted materials on the Internet would constitute a violation of the federal copyright law. The preceding copyrighted materials are available for public inspection and examination, but may not be copied. The ASC ~~RM Reimbursement Manual~~ and copies of materials incorporated by reference in this rule are available for inspection during normal business hours at the Florida Department of Financial Services, Division of Workers' Compensation, Bureau of Monitoring and Audit, Hartman Building, 2012 Capital Circle Southeast, Document Processing Section, 200 East Gaines Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0311. The preceding non-copyrighted materials may be accessed online ~~or~~ via the Department's website at <http://www.myfloridacfo.com/Division/wc/>.

Rulemaking Authority 440.13(4), (13)(b), 440.591 FS. Law Implemented 440.13(7), (12), (13), (14) FS. History—New 8-7-91, Amended 12-31-92, Formerly 38F-7.100, 4L-7.100, Amended 9-4-05, 8-19-07, 11-13-11, 9-28-15, _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Theresa Pugh

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: CFO Jimmy Patronis
DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: October 26, 2017
DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: 08/11/2017

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

Division of Worker's Compensation

RULE NO.: 69L-7.501
RULE TITLE: Florida Workers' Compensation Reimbursement Manual for Hospitals

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose of the changes being made to Rule 69L-7.501, F.A.C., is to incorporate the 2017 version of the Florida Workers' Compensation Reimbursement Manual for Hospitals. The manual contains the updated lists of Maximum Reimbursement Allowances for various medical services, as approved by the Three-Member Panel on April 19, 2017, pursuant to section 440.13(12)(a), Florida Statutes.

SUMMARY: The proposed rule amends the existing rule to adopt and incorporate by reference the 2017 version of the Florida Workers' Compensation Reimbursement Manual for Hospitals.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: The Department conducted a SERC analysis of the proposed rule utilizing a cost analysis of estimated regulatory costs prepared by the National Council on Compensation Insurance, Inc. (NCCI). NCCI's cost analysis of proposed Rule 69L-7.501, F.A.C., indicates that the proposed rule will result in an estimated overall increase in Florida workers' compensation system costs of +2.2% (+\$80M).

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 440.13(4), (12), (13)(b), 440.591, FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 440.13(7), (12), (13), (14), FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE,

TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW (IF NOT REQUESTED, THIS HEARING WILL NOT BE HELD):

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, November 21, 2017, 9:00 a.m. – 10:30 a.m.

PLACE: Hartman Building, Room 102, 2012 Capital Circle SE, Tallahassee, FL 32301

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Theresa Pugh, telephone: (850)413-1721, email: Theresa.Pugh@myfloridacfo.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Theresa Pugh, Program Administrator – Medical Services Section, Bureau of Monitoring and Auditing, Division of Workers' Compensation, Department of Financial Services, telephone: (850)413-1721, email: Theresa.Pugh@myfloridacfo.com. The text of the proposed rule is also available on the Department's website at <http://www.myfloridacfo.com/Division/GeneralCounsel/RuleWorkshopMeetings/default.asp>.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

69L-7.501 Florida Workers' Compensation Reimbursement Manual for Hospitals.

(1) The Florida Workers' Compensation Reimbursement Manual for Hospitals, (~~"Hospital RM Manual"~~), ~~2017 2014~~ Edition, ~~to become effective July 1, 2018, or upon the rule's ratifying legislation becoming law, whichever date occurs later,~~ <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref 04109>, ~~effective January 1, 2015, is incorporated~~ adopted by reference as part of this rule. The ~~Hospital RM Manual~~ contains the Maximum Reimbursement Allowances (~~MRA~~s) determined by the Three-Member Panel, pursuant to Section 440.13(12), F.S., and establishes policy, procedures, principles, and standards for implementing statutory provisions regarding reimbursement for medically necessary services and supplies provided to injured workers in a hospital setting. The policy, procedures, principles, and standards in the ~~Hospital RM Manual~~ are in addition to the requirements and responsibilities established throughout by the Rule Chapter 69L-7, F.A.C., ~~Workers' Compensation Medical Reimbursement and Utilization Review, Florida Workers' Compensation Medical Services Billing, Filing and Reporting Rule, Rule 69L 7.710, F.A.C. The Reimbursement Manual for Hospitals is available for inspection during normal business hours at the Florida Department of Financial Services, Document Processing Section, 200 East Gaines Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0311, or may be obtained free of~~

~~charge by print or download from the Department's website at <http://www.myfloridacfo.com/division/wc/> <http://www.myfloridacfo.com/division/wc/publications.html>.~~

(2) The Current Procedural Terminology (CPT®), 2017 Professional Edition, Copyright 2016, American Medical Association; the CPT® Assistant, American Medical Association, Copyright 2016; the 2017 ICD-10-CM: The Complete Official Codebook, American Medical Association, Copyright 2016, Optum360, LLC; the 2017 ICD-10-PCS: The Complete Official Codebook, American Medical Association, Copyright 2016, Optum360, LLC; the 2017 HCPCS Level II Professional Edition, American Medical Association, Copyright 2017, Elsevier Inc.; and the CDT 2017, Dental Procedure Codes, Copyright 2016, American Dental Association, are incorporated by reference as part of this rule. A copy of the American Medical Association's reference materials may be obtained from the American Medical Association's website at <https://commerce.ama-assn.org/store/>. A copy of the CDT reference material may be obtained from the American Dental Association's website at <http://www.ada.org/en/publications/ada-catalog>.

(3) The National Uniform Billing Committee, Official UB-04 Data Specifications Manual 2017, version 11.00, July 2016, as adopted by the National Uniform Billing Committee, is incorporated by reference as part of this rule. A copy of this manual can be obtained from the National Uniform Billing Committee's website at <http://www.nubc.org/subscriber/>.

(4)(2) The Florida Workers' Compensation Health Care Provider Reimbursement Manual ("HCP RM²"), incorporated by reference into Rule 69L-7.020, F.A.C.; and Rules 69L-7.710-7.750, F.A.C., which inform Health Care Providers and Insurers of their respective responsibilities in the billing, filing, reporting, and review of workers' compensation medical claims the ~~Workers' Compensation Medical Services Billing, Filing and Reporting Rule, Rule 69L 7.710, F.A.C., are recognized for use in conjunction with the Hospital RM Florida Workers' Compensation Reimbursement Manual for Hospitals, 2014 Edition, effective January 1, 2015.~~

(5) ~~The Both rules, the Hospital RM, and the HCP RM, and all incorporated resource materials are available for public inspection and examination during normal business hours at the Florida Department of Financial Services, Division of Workers' Compensation, Bureau of Monitoring and Audit, Hartman Building, 2012 Capital Circle Southeast, Document Processing Section, 200 East Gaines Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0311 32301, or via the Department's website web-site at <http://www.myfloridacfo.com/division/wc/> <http://www.myfloridacfo.com/division/wc/publications.html>. The copying or posting of any of the preceding copyrighted materials on the Internet would constitute a violation of the federal copyright law. The preceding non-copyrighted materials~~

may be accessed online via the Division of Workers' Compensation website at <http://www.myfloridacfo.com/division/wc/>.

Rulemaking Authority 440.13(4), (12), (13)(b) (~~44~~), 440.591 FS. Law Implemented 440.13(7), (12), (13), (14) FS. History—New 6-9-87, Amended 6-1-92, 10-27-99, 7-3-01, Formerly 38F-7.501, 4L-7.501, Amended 12-4-03, 1-1-04, 7-4-04, 10-1-07, 1-1-15, _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Theresa Pugh

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: CFO Jimmy Patronis

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: 10/26/2017

Section III
Notice of Changes, Corrections and Withdrawals

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Florida's Office of Early Learning

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
6M-4.700 Child Performance Standards
NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 43 No. 162, August 21, 2017 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

Within Form OEL-SR 15 (October 2017) titled Florida Early Learning and Development Standards: Birth to Kindergarten, on page 11 under Language and Literacy Domain, birth to 8 months, 8-18 months, 18-24 months, 2-3 years and 3-4 years, Standard 3: change "Benchmark a" to "Benchmark b"; page 14, under Language and Literacy Domain, 4 years-K, Benchmark b: change "mastery" to "understanding" and remove "when describing people and settings"; page 22, under Language and Literacy Domain, Emergent Reading, Standard number 4 for "Demonstrate comprehension of books read aloud" change to Standard number 2; on page 25, under Mathematical Thinking Domain, 2-3 years, C. Patterns: Standard 1: change "Recognizes a single pattern" to "Recognizes patterns in the environment" and Standard 2: change "Recognizes patterns in the environment" to "Recognizes a simple AB pattern (e.g., clap/snap, clap/snap, clap/snap)"; page 25, under Mathematical Thinking Domain, 3-4 years, C. Patterns, Standard 1: change "element" to "object" and add "by filling in the missing object"; page 25, under Mathematical Thinking, 4 years to K, C. Patterns: Standard 1: change "Identifies and reproduces simple patterns" to "Identifies and extends a simple AB repeating pattern" and Standard 2: change "Identifies and reproduces simple patterns (ABB) in classroom environment and the world

around them" to "Duplicates a simple AB pattern using different objects" and Standard 3: change "Extends and produces basic patterns" to "Recognizes the unit of repeat of a more complex pattern and extends the pattern (e.g., ABB or ABC)"; page 30, under Scientific Inquiry Domain, 4 years to K, Standard 3, Benchmark b: change "Collects through drawing, writing, dictation and taking photographs" to "Collects and records data through drawing, writing, dictation and taking photographs."

All other language remains the same.

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Florida's Office of Early Learning

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
6M-8.602 Performance Standards for Children
Participating in the Voluntary
Prekindergarten (VPK) Education Program
NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 43 No. 162, August 21, 2017 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

Within Form OEL-VPK 15 (October 2017) titled Florida Early Learning and Development Standards 4 Years Old to Kindergarten, on page 5, under Language and Literacy Domain, C. Vocabulary: Standard 1, Benchmark b: change "understanding" to "mastery" and remove "when describing people and settings"; page 8, under Mathematical Thinking Domain, C. Patterns: Standard 1: change "Identifies and reproduces simple patterns" to "Identifies and extends a simple AB repeating pattern"; page 8, under Mathematical Thinking Domain, C. Patterns: Standard 2: change "Identifies and reproduces simple patterns (ABB) in classroom environment and the world around them" to "Duplicates a simple AB pattern using different objects"; page 8, under Mathematical Thinking Domain, C. Patterns: Standard 3: change "Extends and produces basic patterns" to "Recognizes the unit of repeat of a more complex pattern and extends the pattern (e.g., ABB or ABC)"; page 9, Scientific Inquiry Domain, Standard 3, Benchmark b: change "Collects through drawing, writing, dictation and taking photographs" to "Collects and records data through drawing, writing, dictation and taking photographs."

All other language shall remain the same.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Hotels and Restaurants

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
61C-5.001 Safety Standards
NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph

120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 43 No. 195, October 9, 2017 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

61C-5.001 Safety Standards.

(1) Applicability. The safety standards adopted herein shall apply to all elevators covered by Chapter 399, F.S., as follows:

(a) The installation, alteration, relocation, and change in classification must comply with Chapter 399, F.S., as well as the ~~edition of the Florida Building Code or as adopted by the Florida Building Commission, and the Elevator Safety Code, applicable safety standards~~ in effect on the date of receipt of application for the permit to install, alter, relocate, or change in classification, ~~as adopted herein.~~

(b) through (c) No change.

(2) through (4) No change

PROPOSED EFFECTIVE DATE: December 31, 2017.

Rulemaking Authority 399.02, 399.10 FS. Law Implemented 399.02, 399.03 FS. History—Amended 10-20-63, 4-20-64, 11-17-73, 12-20-73, Revised 3-22-74, Amended 12-18-74, 8-21-79, 8-1-82, 9-19-84, Formerly 7C-5.01, Amended 11-1-87, 10-31-88, 6-12-89, 9-10-89, 10-3-90, 5-12-91, 6-23-91, 8-9-91, 8-27-92, Formerly 7C-5.001, Amended 2-2-94, 8-1-96, 1-1-98, 10-4-00, 4-2-08, 3-15-12, 8-21-12.

Section IV Emergency Rules

NONE

Section V Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Rule Variance or Waiver

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

South Florida Water Management District

RULE NOS.:RULE TITLES:

40E-6.011 Policy and Purpose

40E-6.221 Conditions for Issuance of Standard Permits

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on October 27, 2017, the South Florida Water Management District, received a petition for waiver (amended) from Palm Beach County Department of Environmental Resources Management (Application No. 17-0207-1) for utilization of Works or Lands of the District known as the C-18E Canal, Palm Beach County (Section 5, Township 42 South, Range 42 East) for the installation of shellrock for a parking area, kayak/canoe launch, signs and floating barrier for public access to paddling trails within the Loxahatchee Slough Natural Area along the west side of the C-18E Canal just north of PGA Boulevard. The amended petition seeks relief from subsection 40E-6.221(3), Fla. Admin. Code, which prohibits parking within Works or Lands of the District, and subsections 40E-6.011(4) & (6), Fla. Admin. Code, which prohibit the

placement of above-ground facilities within 40 feet of top of bank within Works or Lands of the District.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Kathie Ruff at (561)682-6320 or e-mail at kruff@sfwmd.gov. The District will accept comments concerning the amended petition for 14 days from the date of publication of this notice. To be considered, comments must be received by the end of business on the 14th day at the South Florida Water Management District, 3301 Gun Club Road, MSC 1410, West Palm Beach, FL 33406, Attention: Julie Russell, Office of Counsel.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Florida Real Estate Commission

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61J2-17.016 Renewal of Instructor Permits

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on October 23, 2017, the Florida Real Estate Commission, received a petition for Variance or Waiver filed by Ryan Gebauer. Petitioner seeks a variance or waiver of Rule 61J2-17.016, F.A.C., concerning the renewal for instructor permits. Except for good cause shown, motions for leave to intervene must be filed within 21 days after publication of this notice.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Lori Crawford, Executive Director, Florida Real Estate Commission, 400 West Robinson Street, N801, Orlando, FL 32801, (850)487-1395, lori.crawford@myfloridalicense.com.

FLORIDA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

67-48.0072 Credit Underwriting and Loan Procedures

The Florida Housing Finance Corporation hereby gives notice: On October 27, 2017, the Florida Housing Finance Corporation issued an order granting waiver of Rule 67-48.0072(4)(c), F.A.C. from Caribbean Village, LTD, allowing a waiver of provisions of RFP 2014-111 pertaining to the required closing date for a SAIL loan. Florida Housing determined that the petitioner had demonstrated that it would suffer a substantial hardship if the waiver was not granted. The petition was filed on October 3, 2017, and notice of the receipt of petition was published on October 5, 2017 in Vol. 43, Number 193, F.A.R.

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Corporation Clerk, Florida Housing Finance Corporation, 227 N. Bronough Street, Suite 5000, Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1329. The Order has also been posted on Florida Housing's website at floridahousing.org.

FLORIDA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

67-48.002 Definitions

The Florida Housing Finance Corporation hereby gives notice: On October 27, 2017, the Florida Housing Finance Corporation issued an order granting waiver of Rule 67-48.002(95), F.A.C. from Woodland Park Redevelopment I, LLC, allowing a waiver of the 2016 Qualified Allocation Plan’s prohibition from returning its 2016 Housing Credit Allocation prior to the last quarter of 2018. Florida Housing determined that the petitioner had demonstrated that it would suffer a substantial hardship if the waiver was not granted. The petition was filed on October 3, 2017, and notice of the receipt of petition was published on October 9, 2017 in Vol. 43, Number 195, F.A.R.

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Corporation Clerk, Florida Housing Finance Corporation, 227 N. Bronough Street, Suite 5000, Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1329. The Order has also been posted on Florida Housing’s website at floridahousing.org.

FLORIDA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

67-48.002 Definitions

The Florida Housing Finance Corporation hereby gives notice: On October 27, 2017, the Florida Housing Finance Corporation issued an order granting waiver of Rule 67-48.002(95), F.A.C. from Ability Mercy, LLC allowing a waiver requesting to waive Rule 67-48.002 (95), F.A.C., for a waiver of the timing provisions of the 2016 Qualified Allocation Plan pertaining to a tax credit exchange. Florida Housing determined that the petitioner had demonstrated that it would suffer a substantial hardship if the waiver was not granted. The petition was filed on October 4, 2017, and notice of the receipt of petition was published on October 5, 2017 in Vol. 43, Number 193, F.A.R.

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Corporation Clerk, Florida Housing Finance Corporation, 227 N. Bronough Street, Suite 5000, Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1329. The Order has also been posted on Florida Housing’s website at floridahousing.org.

FLORIDA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

67-48.004 Selection Procedures for Developments

The Florida Housing Finance Corporation hereby gives notice: On October 27, 2017, the Florida Housing Finance Corporation issued an order granting waiver of Rule 67-48.004(3)(j), F.A.C. from GM Silver Creek, Ltd., allowing to decrease the total set-aside percentage from 100% to 90% and increase the number of ELI units from eight to nine. Florida Housing determined that the petitioner had demonstrated that it would suffer a substantial hardship if the waiver was not granted. The petition was filed on October 4, 2017, and notice of the receipt of petition was published on October 5, 2017 in Vol. 43, Number 193, F.A.R.

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Corporation Clerk, Florida Housing Finance

Corporation, 227 N. Bronough Street, Suite 5000, Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1329. The Order has also been posted on Florida Housing’s website at floridahousing.org.

FLORIDA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

67-48.0072 Credit Underwriting and Loan Procedures

The Florida Housing Finance Corporation hereby gives notice: On October 27, 2017, the Florida Housing Finance Corporation issued an order granting waiver of Rule 67-48.072(26), F.A.C. from Centerra Associates, Ltd., allowing Petitioner to extend the required closing date for the HOME loan proceeds allocated to the Petitioner. Florida Housing determined that the petitioner had demonstrated that it would suffer a substantial hardship if the waiver was not granted. The petition was filed on October 4, 2017, and notice of the receipt of petition was published on October 5, 2017 in Vol. 43, Number 193, F.A.R.

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Corporation Clerk, Florida Housing Finance Corporation, 227 N. Bronough Street, Suite 5000, Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1329. The Order has also been posted on Florida Housing’s website at floridahousing.org.

FLORIDA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

67-48.004 Selection Procedures for Developments

The Florida Housing Finance Corporation hereby gives notice: On October 27, 2017, the Florida Housing Finance Corporation issued an order granting waiver of Rule 67-48.004(3)(j), F.A.C. from St. Elizabeth Garden Apartments, Ltd, allowing an increase in the total number of units from 151 to 153 and a decrease in the total set-aside percentage from 100% to approximately 98.7%. Florida Housing determined that the petitioner had demonstrated that it would suffer a substantial hardship if the waiver was not granted. The petition was filed on October 4, 2017, and notice of the receipt of petition was published on October 5, 2017 in Vol. 43, Number 193, F.A.R.

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Corporation Clerk, Florida Housing Finance Corporation, 227 N. Bronough Street, Suite 5000, Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1329. The Order has also been posted on Florida Housing’s website at floridahousing.org.

FLORIDA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

67-48.004 Selection Procedures for Developments

The Florida Housing Finance Corporation hereby gives notice: On October 27, 2017, the Florida Housing Finance Corporation issued an order granting waiver of Rule 67-48.004(3), F.A.C. from Blue Broadway, LLC, allowing to change the development type from ‘townhouses’ to ‘garden apartments.’ Florida Housing determined that the petitioner had

demonstrated that it would suffer a substantial hardship if the waiver was not granted. The petition was filed on October 9, 2017, and notice of the receipt of petition was published on October 11, 2017 in Vol. 43, Number 197, F.A.R.

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Corporation Clerk, Florida Housing Finance Corporation, 227 N. Bronough Street, Suite 5000, Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1329. The Order has also been posted on Florida Housing's website at floridahousing.org.

**FLORIDA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION
RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:**

67-21.026 HC Credit Underwriting Procedures

The Florida Housing Finance Corporation hereby gives notice: On October 27, 2017, the Florida Housing Finance Corporation issued an order granting waiver of Rule 67-21.026(10), F.A.C. from River Oaks Partners, Ltd, allowing a waiver of the use of a stipulated sum contract in contracting with general contractors. Florida Housing determined that the petitioner had demonstrated that it would suffer a substantial hardship if the waiver was not granted. The petition was filed on October 10, 2017, and notice of the receipt of petition was published on October 11, 2017 in Vol. 43, Number 197, F.A.R.

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Corporation Clerk, Florida Housing Finance Corporation, 227 N. Bronough Street, Suite 5000, Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1329. The Order has also been posted on Florida Housing's website at floridahousing.org.

**FLORIDA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION
RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:**

67-48.0072 Credit Underwriting and Loan Procedures

The Florida Housing Finance Corporation hereby gives notice: On October 27, 2017, the Florida Housing Finance Corporation issued an order granting waiver of Rule 67-48.072(4)(c) and (27), F.A.C. from Delmar Terrace South, LLC, allowing a waiver to extend the SAIL closing deadline by approximately 90 days and allowing a waiver to change the placed in service deadline to December 31, 2019. Florida Housing determined that the petitioner had demonstrated that it would suffer a substantial hardship if the waiver was not granted. The petition was filed on October 10, 2017, and notice of the receipt of petition was published on October 12, 2017 in Vol. 43, Number 198, F.A.R.

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Corporation Clerk, Florida Housing Finance Corporation, 227 N. Bronough Street, Suite 5000, Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1329. The Order has also been posted on Florida Housing's website at floridahousing.org.

**FLORIDA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION
RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:**

67-48.002 Definitions

The Florida Housing Finance Corporation hereby gives notice: On October 27, 2017, the Florida Housing Finance Corporation issued an order granting waiver of Rule 67-48.002(95), F.A.C. from Redding Development Partners, LLC, allowing a waiver of the timing provisions of the 2016 QAP, as incorporated into the Rule. Florida Housing determined that the petitioner had demonstrated that it would suffer a substantial hardship if the waiver was not granted. The petition was filed on October 11, 2017, and notice of the receipt of petition was published on October 12, 2017 in Vol. 43, Number 198, F.A.R.

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Corporation Clerk, Florida Housing Finance Corporation, 227 N. Bronough Street, Suite 5000, Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1329. The Order has also been posted on Florida Housing's website at floridahousing.org.

Section VI

Notice of Meetings, Workshops and Public Hearings

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

The Florida Department of Transportation, District One, announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, November 9, 2017, 9:30 a.m.

PLACE: Longboat Island Chapel, 6200 Gulf of Mexico Drive, Longboat Key, Florida 34228

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) is conducting a study to examine the feasibility of improving the overall transportation infrastructure, including traffic operations and circulation, on the Sarasota/Manatee Barrier Islands as well as island-to-mainland connections. To ensure a comprehensive approach, this study must evaluate a variety of elements including: travel patterns of users on the islands, trips on and off the islands, destination points, existing transit service, existing parking facilities, bicycle/pedestrian facilities and needs, and land development codes as it relates to parking. FDOT will conduct a steering committee meeting to obtain input from stakeholders. Please note that two or more elected officials may be present at the meeting.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Kris Cella, Cella Molnar & Associates, Inc., Public Involvement Consultant, (239)337-1071 or kcella@cella.cc.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Jamie Schley, District One Title VI Coordinator, at (863)519-2573 or jamie.schley@dot.state.fl.us. If you are

hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Kris Cella, Cella Molnar & Associates, Inc., Public Involvement Consultant, (239)337-1071 or kcella@cella.cc.

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

The Florida Department of Transportation, District One announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: November 9, 2017, 9:30 a.m.

PLACE: Longboat Island Chapel, 6200 Gulf of Mexico Dr., Longboat Key, FL 34228

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) is conducting a study to examine the feasibility of improving the overall transportation infrastructure, including traffic operations and circulation, on the Sarasota/Manatee Barrier Islands as well as island-to-mainland connections. To ensure a comprehensive approach, this study must evaluate a variety of elements including: travel patterns of users on the islands, trips on and off the islands, destination points, existing transit service, existing parking facilities, bicycle/pedestrian facilities and needs, and land development codes as it relates to parking. FDOT will conduct a steering committee meeting to obtain input from stakeholders. Please note that two or more elected officials may be present at the meeting.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Kris Cella, Cella Molnar & Associates, Inc., Public Involvement Consultant, (239)337-1071 or kcella@cella.cc.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Jamie Schley, District One Title VI Coordinator, (863)519-2573, jamie.schley@dot.state.fl.us, at least seven (7) days prior to the meeting. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Tricia Labud, Traffic Studies/Analysis Specialist, Florida Department of Transportation, District One, MS 1-8, 801 North Broadway Avenue, Bartow, FL 33830, (863)519-2205 or tricia.labud@dot.state.fl.us.

REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS

East Central Florida Regional Planning Council

The East Central Florida Regional Planning Council announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Rescheduled Date: Wednesday, November 29, 2017, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: 455 N. Garland Avenue, 2nd Floor, Orlando, FL 32801

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Rescheduled Meeting (ID-19525147): Regular bi-monthly meeting of the East Central Florida Regional Planning Council. A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Pegge Parker, (407)245-0300, ext. 300 or pparker@ecfrpc.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least two (2) days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Pegge Parker, (407)245-0300, ext. 300 or pparker@ecfrpc.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Pegge Parker, (407)245-0300, ext. 300 or pparker@ecfrpc.org.

REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS

East Central Florida Regional Planning Council

The East Central Florida Regional Planning Council announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Rescheduling Date: Wednesday, November 29, 2017, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: 455 N. Garland Avenue, 4th Floor, Orlando, Florida 32801

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Rescheduling Meeting (ID19525438): Regular bi-monthly meeting of the Executive Committee.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Pegge Parker, (407)245-0300, ext. 300 or pparker@ecfrpc.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least two (2) days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Pegge Parker, (407)245-0300, ext. 300 or pparker@ecfrpc.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Pegge Parker, (407)245-0300, ext. 300 or pparker@ecfrpc.org.

REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS

Central Florida Regional Planning Council

The Heartland Regional Transportation Planning Organization (HRTPO) announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: November 15, 2017, 2:00 p.m.

PLACE: Sebring Civic Center, 345 West Center Avenue, Sebring, FL

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Heartland Regional Transportation Disadvantaged (TD)

Summit to bring together all entities involved in the TD program within the six-county HRTPO area in an effort to learn from each other, gain knowledge, and coordinate efforts.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Marybeth Soderstrom, Community Engagement Manager, (863)534-7130 or msoderstrom@cfrpc.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Marybeth Soderstrom, Community Engagement Manager, (863)534-7130 or msoderstrom@cfrpc.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

South Florida Water Management District

The South Florida Water Management District announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, November 8, 2017, 1:00 p.m.

PLACE: Deering Estate, 16701 SW 72nd Avenue, Miami, FL 33157

- Site 1: Deering Estate Historical Home
- Site 2: S-700 Pump Station & Deering Estate Educational Wetland - (North of Intersection SW 168th Street on Old Cutler Road, Palmetto Bay, FL 33157)

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Project and Lands Committee Meeting.

Goals and objectives of the South Florida Water Management District's Biscayne Bay Coastal Wetlands Project – Phase 1. No action is expected.

In case of inclement weather or other unforeseen circumstances, the meeting will be cancelled. Notice of such cancellation will be available by contacting: Yvette Bonilla at (561)682-6286 and will be posted on the District's website <https://www.sfwmd.gov>.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Yvette Bonilla at ybonilla@sfwmd.gov.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: District Clerk, (561)682-6805. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida

Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Yvette Bonilla at ybonilla@sfwmd.gov.

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

South Florida Water Management District

The South Florida Water Management District announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, November 9, 2017, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: City of Doral Government Center, 8401 NW 53rd Terrace, Doral, FL 33166

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Governing Board Meeting. Governing Board to discuss and consider District business, including regulatory and non-regulatory matters.

All or part of these meetings may be conducted as a teleconference in order to permit maximum participation by Governing Board members. The Governing Board may take official action at the meetings on any item appearing on the agenda and on any item that is added to the agenda as a result of a change to the agenda approved by the presiding officer of the meeting pursuant to Section 120.525, Florida Statutes.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Rosie Byrd at (561)682-6805 or rbyrd@sfwmd.gov.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: District Clerk at (561)682-6805. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Rosie Byrd at (561)682-6805 or rbyrd@sfwmd.gov.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

The Florida Communities Trust Governing Board announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: November 16, 2017, 9:30 a.m.

PLACE: Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Douglas Building, Conference Room A/B, 3900 Commonwealth Blvd., Tallahassee, Florida 32399

To participate via conference call, dial toll-free: 1(888)670-3525 and enter participant code: 2255967442, then #.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The FCT Governing Board will consider the minutes from the

August 17, 2017, meeting and any other business deemed necessary.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Linda Reeves, Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Operations, Land and Recreation Grant Programs, 3900 Commonwealth Blvd., Mail Station 103, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (850)245-2702, Linda.Reeves@dep.state.fl.us or visit http://www.dep.state.fl.us/lands/FL_Communities_Trust/.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Linda Reeves using the contact information provided above. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Podiatric Medicine

The Board of Podiatric Medicine announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: November 8, 2017, 8:00 a.m.

PLACE: Telephone conference number: 1(888)670-3525, 7342425515 participant code: 7342425515

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Probable Cause Panel.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: <http://floridaspodiatricmedicine.gov>.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Kelly.Woodard@flhealth.gov. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Kelly.Woodard@flhealth.gov.

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

The Department of Children and Families announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Monday, November 13, 2017, 1:30 p.m.

PLACE: Oldsmar Public Library TECO Hall, 400 St. Petersburg Drive East, Oldsmar, FL 34677

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Joint Pasco and Pinellas Community Alliance Meeting to discuss issues crossing county lines in Circuit 6.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Stephanie Allen at (727)373-7842.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Stephanie Allen at (727)373-7842. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

FISH AND WILDLIFE CONSERVATION COMMISSION
Freshwater Fish and Wildlife

The Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: November 14th, 2017, 5:00 p.m. – 7:45 p.m.

PLACE: West Regional Library – Broward County, Room 103, 8601 West Broward Boulevard, Plantation, FL 33324

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Commission will present Draft Species Conservation Measures and Permitting Guidelines for the Florida Burrowing Owl. These guidelines will outline biological background, recommended survey methodology, and recommendations for avoidance, minimization, and mitigation for this species. The meeting will provide the public an opportunity to provide feedback and offer suggestions on the proposed guidelines. Comments can also be sent after the meeting to Imperiled@myfwc.com.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Claire Sunquist, Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission, 1239 SW 10th Street, Ocala, FL 34471.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: the ADA Coordinator at (850)488-6411. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Claire Sunquist, Species Conservation Planning, 1239 SW 10th Street, Ocala, FL 34471 or (352)299-1532.

FISH AND WILDLIFE CONSERVATION COMMISSION
Freshwater Fish and Wildlife

The Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: November 28, 2017, 5:30 p.m. – 8:30 p.m.

PLACE: Estero Recreation Center, Estero Room 103A – Lee County, 9200 Corkscrew Palms Blvd., Estero, FL 33928

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Commission will present Draft Species Conservation Measures and Permitting Guidelines for the Florida Burrowing Owl. These guidelines will outline biological background, recommended survey methodology, and recommendations for avoidance, minimization, and mitigation for this species. The meeting will provide the public an opportunity to provide feedback and offer suggestions on the proposed guidelines. Comments can also be sent after the meeting to Imperiled@myfwc.com.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Claire Sunquist, Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission, 1239 SW 10th Street, Ocala, FL 34471.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: the ADA Coordinator at (850)488-6411. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Claire Sunquist, Species Conservation Planning, 1239 SW 10th Street, Ocala, FL 34471 or (352)299-1532.

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY

Division of Workforce Services

The Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: November 8, 2017, 9:30 a.m.

PLACE: Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission, 101 Rhyne Building, 2740 Centerview Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4151

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Deliberation for cases pending before the Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission that are ready for final review and the Chairman’s report. No public testimony will be taken.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission, 101 Rhyne Building, 2740 Centerview Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4151, (850) 487-2685.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 24 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission, 101 Rhyne Building, 2740 Centerview Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4151, (850) 487-2685. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida

Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission, 101 Rhyne Building, 2740 Centerview Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4151, (850)487-2685.

FLORIDA WORKERS’ COMPENSATION INSURANCE GUARANTY ASSOC., INC.

The Florida Workers' Compensation Insurance Guaranty Association announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: November 8, 2017, 9:30 a.m.

PLACE: Hyatt Regency Airport Hotel, Orlando, FL

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Board will meet to discuss the general business of the Association. The agenda will include but not limited to: Receiver’s Report, Legal and Legislative Reports, Investment and Audit Committee Reports, Claims, Financial and Operations Report and Board Officer Elections.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Cathy Irvin, (850)386-9200.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Cathy Irvin, (850)386-9200. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

FLORIDA WORKERS’ COMPENSATION INSURANCE GUARANTY ASSOC., INC.

The Audit Committee of FWCIGA announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: November 8, 2017, 8:30 a.m.

PLACE: Hyatt Regency Airport Hotel, Orlando, FL

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Audit Committee will meet to discuss the general business of the Committee. The agenda will include but not limited to: Minutes, Agreed Upon Procedures and Engagement Letter, and Charter/Checklist.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Cathy Irvin, (850)386-9200.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Cathy Irvin, (850)386-9200. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida

Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

**AMERICAN CONSULTING PROFESSIONALS -
DEBORAH TURNER**

The Florida Department of Transportation, District Seven announces hearings to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES:

Tuesday, November 14, 2017, Hillsborough County, 5:30 p.m. – 7:30 p.m., Open House; 6:30 p.m., Formal Presentation

Thursday, November 16, 2017; Pinellas County, Hilton St. Petersburg Carillon Park, 5:30 p.m. – 7:30 p.m., Open House; 6:30 p.m., Formal Presentation

PLACE: Session 1: Tampa Marriott Westshore, 1001 N. Westshore Boulevard, Tampa, FL 33607

Session 2: Hilton St. Petersburg Carillon Park, 950 Lake Carillon Drive, St. Petersburg, FL 33716

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:

Public Hearing for the Howard Frankland Bridge PD&E Study (northbound bridge replacement) and Transit Evaluation; WPI Segment No.: 422799 1. The FDOT is conducting a two-session public hearing regarding the replacement of the northbound Howard Frankland Bridge (I-275/SR 93) in Pinellas and Hillsborough Counties. The same information will be provided at both sessions. This span of the bridge opened to traffic in 1959 and is nearing the end of its serviceable life. The proposed improvements involve the replacement of the existing northbound I-275 Howard Frankland Bridge over Old Tampa Bay, adding express lanes to the new wider bridge and evaluating options for accommodating a future premium transit envelope within the bridge corridor. The purpose of this public hearing is to present information and receive public input regarding the bridge replacement; however, information regarding both the bridge replacement and future premium transit accommodations will be available at the public hearing. This public hearing will be held in two separate sessions at the following locations and dates:

Public Hearing Session 1: Tuesday, November 14, 2017

Tampa Marriott Westshore

1001 N. Westshore Boulevard

Tampa, Florida 33607

5:30 p.m. - 7:30 p.m.

Formal presentation: 6:30 p.m.

Public Hearing Session 2: Thursday, November 16, 2017

Hilton St. Petersburg Carillon Park

950 Lake Carillon Drive

St. Petersburg, Florida 33716

5:30 p.m. - 7:30 p.m.

Formal presentation: 6:30 p.m.

Draft project documents will be available for public review from October 24, 2017 to November 27, 2017 at the following locations:

- Florida Department of Transportation, District 7, Planning & Environmental Management Office, 11201 N. McKinley Drive, Tampa, Florida 33612, Tel: (813)975-6448, Monday-Friday: 8:00 am to 5:00 pm; Saturday & Sunday: Closed.

- West Tampa Library, 2312 W. Union Street, Tampa, Florida 33607, Tel: (813)273-3652, Monday-Saturday: 10:00 am to 6:00 pm; Sunday: Closed

- Pinellas Park Library, 7770 52nd Street, Pinellas Park, Florida 33781, Tel: (727)541-0718, Monday-Thursday: 9:00 am to 8:30 pm; Friday-Saturday: 9:00 am to 5:00 pm; Sunday: 1:00 pm to 5:00 pm.

Draft documents will also be on display at the public hearing. Persons wishing to submit written statements or other exhibits, in place of or in addition to oral statements, may do so at the hearing or by sending them to Kirk Bogen, P.E., Environmental Management Engineer, 11201 N. McKinley Drive, Tampa, FL 33612. All exhibits or statements postmarked on or before November 27, 2017 will become part of the public hearing record.

The environmental review, consultation, and other actions required by applicable federal environmental laws for this project are being, or have been, carried out by the Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) pursuant to 23 U.S. C. §327 and a Memorandum of Understanding dated December 14, 2016 and executed by the Federal Highway Administration and FDOT.

FDOT welcomes and appreciates everyone's participation. If you have questions about the project or the scheduled hearing, please contact Kirk Bogen, P.E., Environmental Management Engineer, at (813)975-6398 or 1(800)226-7220 or visit our project website at <http://hfbs.fdotd7studies.com/>.

Comuníquese con nosotros

Nos importa mucho la opinión del público sobre el proyecto. Si tiene preguntas o comentarios, o simplemente desea más información, por favor comuníquese con nosotros. Nuestra representante en español es:

Sandra Gonzalez, PE

Departamento de Transporte de la Florida – Distrito 7

sandra.gonzalez@dot.state.fl.us

(813)975-6096

Public participation is solicited without regard to race, color, national origin, age, sex, religion, disability or family status.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Kirk Bogen, PE, Environmental Management Engineer, at (813)975-6398.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Christopher Speese, Public Involvement Coordinator, at (813)975-6405 or by email at Christopher.speese@dot.state.fl.us.. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Kirk Bogen, PE, Environmental Management Engineer, at (813)975-6398 or visit the project website at www.hfbs.fdot7studies.com/.

AIM ENGINEERING

The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT), District One, announces a workshop to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, November 7, 2017, 5:30 p.m. – 7:30 p.m.

PLACE: Woman’s Club of Palmetto, 910 6th Street West, Palmetto, Florida, 34221

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: FDOT will hold a second visioning workshop to provide information and gather feedback about the proposed improvements to 10th Avenue from Riverside Drive to 17th Street West. This workshop was originally scheduled for September 12, 2017, but it has been rescheduled for November 7th due to Hurricane Irma. The workshop will include a PowerPoint presentation followed by open discussion. People attending the workshop may review project displays and aerial photographs, and speak one-on-one with project team members. The workshop is developed in compliance with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 and related statutes. FDOT solicits public participation without regard to race, color, national origin, age, sex, religion, disability, or family status. The environmental review, consultation, and other actions required by applicable federal environmental laws for this project are being, or have been, carried out by the Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) pursuant to 23 U.S.C. §327 and a Memorandum of Understanding dated December 14, 2016 and executed by the Federal Highway Administration and FDOT.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Marlon Bizerra, P.E. at (863)519-2250 or marlon.bizerra@dot.state.fl.us.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by

contacting: Marlon Bizerra, P.E. at (863)519-2250 or marlon.bizerra@dot.state.fl.us. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Marlon Bizerra, P.E. at (863)519-2250 or marlon.bizerra@dot.state.fl.us.

**Section VII
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding Declaratory Statements**

NONE

**Section VIII
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding the Validity of Rules**

Notice of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Notice of Disposition of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

**Section IX
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding Non-rule Policy Challenges**

NONE

**Section X
Announcements and Objection Reports of
the Joint Administrative Procedures
Committee**

NONE

**Section XI
Notices Regarding Bids, Proposals and
Purchasing**

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Miami Dade College - 2018-RB-14 - Grounds Work-
Landscape & Related Services
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES
MIAMI DADE COLLEGE
11011 S.W. 104th STREET
MIAMI, FL 33176-3393

Responses to the Invitation to Bid (ITB) listed below will be accepted in the PURCHASING DEPARTMENT, Room 9254, by 3:00 p.m. on Friday, November 21, 2017.

Prospective proposers may obtain the ITB solicitation at the College's Purchasing Department website, <http://www.mdc.edu/purchasing/bid-posting.aspx>, or by calling (305)237-2402.

BID NUMBER BID TITLE

ITB 2018-RB-14 GROUNDS WORK- LANDSCAPE, AND RELATED SERVICES

Miami Dade College is releasing this ITB with the intent to solicit responses to select a firm or firms that are routinely engaged in providing landscape services or services similar to the scope and magnitude specified herein. Bidders must also be able to provide references (to include but not limited to pictures, evaluation reports, recommendation letters) of previous and work similar to the scope of installation for this project. The College reserves the right to disqualify any Bidder when available evidence indicates that said Bidder lacks the qualifications to carry out the terms of the Contract properly.

The College is NOT interested in receiving Bids for General Contractors. The College will only consider Bids from Landscaping, Arborist, Plant and Tree Vendors and/or related business only.

If a person decides to appeal any decision with respect to any matter considered at the above cited meeting, you will need a record of the proceedings, and for such purpose you may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. A copy of the agenda may be obtained by writing to: Miami Dade College, Office of the Purchasing Director, 11011 S.W. 104 Street, Miami, FL 33176 or by calling (305)237-2402.

**Section XII
Miscellaneous**

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Index of Administrative Rules Filed with the Secretary of State Pursuant to Section 120.55(1)(b)6. – 7., F.S., the below list of rules were filed in the Office of the Secretary of State between 8:00 a.m., Tuesday, October 24, 2017 and 3:00 p.m., Monday, October 28, 2017. An improved electronic publication system is forthcoming on the Florida Administrative Rules website,

FLRules.org, which will accommodate complete publication of rules filed for adoption in the previous 7 days, including rules awaiting legislative action.

Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date
5B-40.0055	10/27/2017	11/16/2017
5J-17.002	10/24/2017	11/13/2017
5J-17.003	10/24/2017	11/13/2017
5J-17.010	10/24/2017	11/13/2017
5J-17.011	10/24/2017	11/13/2017
5J-17.012	10/24/2017	11/13/2017
5J-17.015	10/24/2017	11/13/2017
5J-17.016	10/24/2017	11/13/2017
5J-17.020	10/24/2017	11/13/2017
5J-17.021	10/24/2017	11/13/2017
5J-17.022	10/24/2017	11/13/2017
5J-17.025	10/24/2017	11/13/2017
5J-17.026	10/24/2017	11/13/2017
5J-17.027	10/24/2017	11/13/2017
5J-17.028	10/24/2017	11/13/2017
5J-17.029	10/24/2017	11/13/2017
5J-17.031	10/24/2017	11/13/2017
5J-17.032	10/24/2017	11/13/2017
5J-17.034	10/24/2017	11/13/2017
5J-17.037	10/24/2017	11/13/2017
5J-17.039	10/24/2017	11/13/2017
5J-17.040	10/24/2017	11/13/2017
5J-17.041	10/24/2017	11/13/2017
5J-17.042	10/24/2017	11/13/2017
5J-17.043	10/24/2017	11/13/2017
5J-17.044	10/24/2017	11/13/2017
5J-17.050	10/24/2017	11/13/2017
5J-17.051	10/24/2017	11/13/2017

5J-17.052	10/24/2017	11/13/2017
5J-17.053	10/24/2017	11/13/2017
5J-17.061	10/24/2017	11/13/2017
5J-17.062	10/24/2017	11/13/2017
5J-17.063	10/24/2017	11/13/2017
5J-17.070	10/24/2017	11/13/2017
5J-17.080	10/24/2017	11/13/2017
5J-17.083	10/24/2017	11/13/2017
5J-17.084	10/24/2017	11/13/2017
5J-17.085	10/24/2017	11/13/2017
5J-17.086	10/24/2017	11/13/2017
5J-17.200	10/24/2017	11/13/2017
5J-17.400	10/24/2017	11/13/2017
34-8.002	10/30/2017	11/19/2017
34-8.008	10/30/2017	11/19/2017
34-8.009	10/30/2017	11/19/2017
34-8.202	10/30/2017	11/19/2017
34-8.208	10/30/2017	11/19/2017
34-8.209	10/30/2017	11/19/2017
42X-1.002	10/24/2017	11/13/2017
53ER17-70	10/26/2017	10/28/2017
53ER17-71	10/26/2017	10/28/2017
53ER17-72	10/26/2017	10/28/2017
59A-12.002	10/24/2017	11/13/2017
59A-12.012	10/24/2017	11/13/2017
59A-35.110	10/24/2017	11/13/2017
61G5-24.010	10/24/2017	11/13/2017
62-621.250	10/27/2017	11/16/2017
64B5-14.001	10/24/2017	11/13/2017
64B5-14.002	10/24/2017	11/13/2017
64B5-14.003	10/24/2017	11/13/2017
64B5-14.0032	10/24/2017	11/13/2017

64B5-14.0034	10/24/2017	11/13/2017
64B5-14.004	10/24/2017	11/13/2017
64B5-14.005	10/24/2017	11/13/2017
64B5-14.006	10/24/2017	11/13/2017
64B5-14.007	10/24/2017	11/13/2017
64B5-14.009	10/24/2017	11/13/2017
64B5-14.010	10/24/2017	11/13/2017
64B8ER17-3	10/24/2017	10/24/2017
64B15ER17-3	10/24/2017	10/24/2017
64ER17-6	10/24/2017	10/24/2017
LIST OF RULES AWAITING LEGISLATIVE APPROVAL SECTIONS 120.541(3), 373.139(7) AND/OR 373.1391(6), FLORIDA STATUTES		
Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date
40C-2.101	8/2/2017	**/**/****
60FF1-5.009	7/21/2016	**/**/****
64B8-10.003	12/9/2015	**/**/****
69L-7.100	12/19/2016	**/**/****
69L-7.501	12/19/2016	**/**/****

STATE BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION

Estimated Capacity

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN by the State Board of Administration of Florida (the “Board”) of the estimated borrowing capacity, estimated claims-paying capacity, and projected balance of the Florida Hurricane Catastrophe Fund (the “Fund”) as of December 31, 2017, in compliance with the requirements of Section 215.555(4)(c)2., Florida Statutes. These estimates relate to the 2017-2018 Reimbursement Contract Year. For October 2017, based on an estimated borrowing capacity of \$7.9 billion, \$15.0 billion projected year-end cash balance, \$1.0 billion of reinsurance, and \$2.7 billion of Series 2013A and Series 2016A pre-event bonds, the Fund’s total estimated claims-paying capacity over the next 12 months is \$26.6 billion, which amount exceeds the \$17 billion limit on the Fund’s single-season obligations as specified by Section 215.555(4)(c)1., Florida Statutes, for the contract year. The borrowing capacity estimate is dependent on many factors, such as the credit rating of the debt, the amount of emergency

assessments available for funding the debt, the limitations or constraints of the financial markets to absorb potential debt issuances, the time necessary to access such markets, and the existing level of interest rates at the time of issuance. The projected year-end balance available for reimbursement of participating insurers on December 31, 2017, is estimated to be \$15.0 billion, which represents the amount of assets available to pay claims resulting from Covered Events which may occur during the June 1, 2017 through May 31, 2018 Contract Year, not including any bond proceeds. The estimated claims-paying capacity consists of the estimated borrowing capacity, the projected year-end cash balance, reinsurance, and pre-event bonds which can be used for liquidity. The estimates above do not take into account any potential losses from Hurricane Irma, which made landfall in Florida on September 10, 2017. The Fund’s consulting actuary has projected the range of FHCF losses from Hurricane Irma to be between \$3 billion and \$6 billion, with a conservative point estimate of \$5.1 billion. Greater detail may be obtained in the October 26, 2017 Claims-Paying Capacity Estimates Report, which can be found on the Fund’s website at www.sbafla.com/fhcf/ under “Bonding Program.” The Board recognizes that its good faith estimates are being made while volatile global financial market conditions exist, and therefore, changing market conditions can dramatically impact the Fund’s actual claims-paying capacity either positively or negatively. Current conditions may or may not be the same if and when the Board determines that it is necessary to issue revenue bonds. Participating insurers who rely on these estimates should recognize the potential impact the financial market can have on the Board’s claims-paying ability and plan accordingly.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

Office of the Secretary

Florida State Clearinghouse

The state is coordinating reviews of federal activities and federally funded projects as required by Section 403.061(42), F.S. This includes Outer Continental Shelf activities and other actions subject to federal consistency review under the Florida Coastal Management Program. A list of projects, comments and deadlines, and the address for providing comments, are available at: <https://fldep.dep.state.fl.us/clearinghouse/>. For information, call (850)717-9076. This public notice fulfills the requirements of 15 CFR 930.

Section XIII
Index to Rules Filed During Preceding
Week

NOTE: The above section will be published on Tuesday beginning October 2, 2012, unless Monday is a holiday, then it will be published on Wednesday of that week.

INDEX TO RULES FILED BETWEEN
OCTOBER 23, 2017 AND OCTOBER 27, 2017

Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date	Proposed Vol./No.	Amended Vol./No.
----------	-----------	----------------	-------------------	------------------

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES

Division of Plant Industry

5B-40.0055 10/27/2017 11/16/2017 43/171

Division of Consumer Services

5J-17.002	10/24/2017	11/13/2017	43/64	43/181
5J-17.003	10/24/2017	11/13/2017	43/64	43/181
5J-17.010	10/24/2017	11/13/2017	43/64	43/181
5J-17.011	10/24/2017	11/13/2017	43/64	43/181
5J-17.012	10/24/2017	11/13/2017	43/64	43/181
5J-17.015	10/24/2017	11/13/2017	43/64	43/181
5J-17.016	10/24/2017	11/13/2017	43/64	43/181
5J-17.020	10/24/2017	11/13/2017	43/64	43/181
5J-17.021	10/24/2017	11/13/2017	43/64	43/181
5J-17.022	10/24/2017	11/13/2017	43/64	43/181
5J-17.025	10/24/2017	11/13/2017	43/64	43/181
5J-17.026	10/24/2017	11/13/2017	43/64	43/181
5J-17.027	10/24/2017	11/13/2017	43/64	43/181
5J-17.028	10/24/2017	11/13/2017	43/64	43/181
5J-17.029	10/24/2017	11/13/2017	43/64	43/181
5J-17.031	10/24/2017	11/13/2017	43/64	43/181
5J-17.032	10/24/2017	11/13/2017	43/64	43/181
5J-17.034	10/24/2017	11/13/2017	43/64	43/181
5J-17.037	10/24/2017	11/13/2017	43/64	43/181
5J-17.039	10/24/2017	11/13/2017	43/64	43/181
5J-17.040	10/24/2017	11/13/2017	43/64	43/181
5J-17.041	10/24/2017	11/13/2017	43/64	43/181
5J-17.042	10/24/2017	11/13/2017	43/64	43/181
5J-17.043	10/24/2017	11/13/2017	43/64	43/181
5J-17.044	10/24/2017	11/13/2017	43/64	43/181
5J-17.050	10/24/2017	11/13/2017	43/64	43/181
5J-17.051	10/24/2017	11/13/2017	43/64	43/181
5J-17.052	10/24/2017	11/13/2017	43/64	43/181
5J-17.053	10/24/2017	11/13/2017	43/64	43/181
5J-17.061	10/24/2017	11/13/2017	43/64	43/181
5J-17.062	10/24/2017	11/13/2017	43/64	43/181

5J-17.063 10/24/2017 11/13/2017 43/64 43/181
 5J-17.070 10/24/2017 11/13/2017 43/64 43/181
 5J-17.080 10/24/2017 11/13/2017 43/64 43/181
 5J-17.083 10/24/2017 11/13/2017 43/64 43/181
 5J-17.084 10/24/2017 11/13/2017 43/64 43/181
 5J-17.085 10/24/2017 11/13/2017 43/64 43/181
 5J-17.086 10/24/2017 11/13/2017 43/64 43/181
 5J-17.200 10/24/2017 11/13/2017 43/64 43/181
 5J-17.400 10/24/2017 11/13/2017 43/64 43/181

DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS

33-302.116 10/23/2017 11/12/2017 43/144

LAND AND WATER ADJUDICATORY COMMISSION

Fiddler's Creek Community Development District

42X-1.001 10/24/2017 11/13/2017 43/166

DEPARTMENT OF THE LOTTERY

53ER17-70 10/26/2017 10/28/2017 43/209
 53ER17-71 10/26/2017 10/28/2017 43/209
 53ER17-72 10/26/2017 10/28/2017 43/209

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

Health Facility and Agency Licensing

59A-12.002 10/24/2017 11/13/2017 43/144
 59A-12.012 10/24/2017 11/13/2017 43/144
 59A-35.110 10/24/2017 11/13/2017 43/144

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Board of Cosmetology

61G5-24.010 10/24/2017 11/13/2017 43/173 43/190

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

62-621.250 11/27/2017 11/16/2017 43/138

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Dentistry

64B5-14.001 10/24/2017 11/13/2017 43/148
 64B5-14.002 10/24/2017 11/13/2017 43/148
 64B5-14.003 10/24/2017 11/13/2017 43/148
 64B5-14.0032 10/24/2017 11/13/2017 43/148
 64B5-14.0034 10/24/2017 11/13/2017 43/148
 64B5-14.004 10/24/2017 11/13/2017 43/148
 64B5-14.005 10/24/2017 11/13/2017 43/148
 64B5-14.006 10/24/2017 11/13/2017 43/148
 64B5-14.007 10/24/2017 11/13/2017 43/148
 64B5-14.009 10/24/2017 11/13/2017 43/148
 64B5-14.010 10/24/2017 11/13/2017 43/148

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

Family Safety and Preservation Program

65C-30.016 10/23/2017 11/12/2017 43/173

LIST OF RULES AWAITING LEGISLATIVE REVIEW/ APPROVAL PURSUANT TO SECTIONS 120.541(3), 373.139(7) AND/OR 373.1391(6), FLORIDA STATUTES

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

St. Johns River Water Management District

40C-2.101 8/2/2017 **/**/**** 43/71

DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES

E911 Board

60FF1-5.009 7/21/2016 **/**/**** 42/105

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Medicine

64B8-10.003 12/9/2015 **/**/**** 39/95 41/49

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

Division of Worker's Compensation

69L-7.100 12/19/2016 **/**/**** 42/191 42/218
 69L-7.501 12/19/2016 **/**/**** 42/191 42/218